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 November 07, 2025 
ADDENDUM #1 

BL013-26 
Purchase and Installation of Blowers at Shoal Creek Filter Plant 

 
The following addition/changes modify the Bid No. BL013-26 “Purchase and Installation of Blowers at 
Shoal Creek Filter Plant” Contract Documents, dated November 2025, as first advertised on 
November 05, 2025. 
 
I. Questions: 

 
Q1. Page 2 of BL013-26 shows the scope equipment is 2 blowers, 2 motors, instrumentation 

and check valves, flex connectors... So would the supplier only be supplying parts, and 
not new blower packages? What is the "instrumentation" required? 

A1. This solicitiation is for provision of parts and installation. Please see Spec 43 11 33 2.03 G-I 
for description of instruments and placement. Please see Spec 11276-B 1.7 for listed 
manufacturers, model numbers, operating range and quantity. 

 
Q2. What does Gwinnett County define as a "motor assembly"? 
A2. Motor definded by specification seciton 16150, and including the ancillary components 

listed in 11276-B 1.8. 
 
Q3. If suppliers are to be replacing existing Roots 1016 RAS-J blowers, please provide a 

picture of the nameplate to quote an exact duplicate. 
A3. Please see existing blower nameplate photos below. 

Photo 1 of 2: (Existing Blowers- Nameplate) Typical of 2 
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Photo 2 of 2: (Existing Blowers- Nameplate) Typical of 2 
 
 

Model: 1016 Roots J 
Ser. No.: 439802 
Load: 8.5 PSI 
CFM: 3010 
See Spec. 11276-B for 
additional information about 
the existing Blower Model in 
operation currently 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q4. If suppliers are to be quoting replacement motors, please provide a nameplate picture to 

try to duplicate a suitable replacement. 
A4. New motors to be matched to the blower provided in this procurment package. Please see 

exisitng blower nameplate photo below.. 
 

Photo 1 of 1: (Existing Motors -Nameplate) Typical of 2 
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Q5. It looks like Gwinnett County needs 10" and 12" EPDM expansion joints. Please provide 
the length of each to make sure they fit? 

A5. Length and Bolt Pattern will depend upon the blower provided.  Existing expansion joints 
are listed by size and model number in specification section 11276-B 1.5 and 1.7. 

 
Q6. It looks like Gwinnett County has 5V sheaves. Please provide the diameter and number of 

grooves for both the motor and blower sheaves? These need to be an exact match of the 
existing sheaves. 

A6. Bidder to coordinate sheave types and sizes with specifcations provided.  Current sheaves 
are as follows: 

 Motor: 
 # of Grooves: 6 
 Diameter of sheave: 12” 
 Width of Sheave 4.43” 
 
 Blower: 
 # of Grooves: 6 
 Diameter of Sheave: 14” 
 Width of Sheave: 4.43” 
 
 Belts: 
 Quantity (per blower): 6 
 Current Mfg: Unknown 
 Mfg/Size/Part # to be determined at installation. 
 Specification Section 11276-B 1.7c to be ammeneded as follows: 
  c. Drive Belt   
   i. Quantity: 1  6 per skid, 2 12 total.  
  ii. Maska 5VX System ( Coordinate with Sheaves)  
  iii. Or Owner Approved Equal. 
  
Q7. What is the belt length of the 5VX belts? This is dependent on the blower and motor 

mounted on the skid, so there is no way of estimating. 
A7. Necessary belt length will be determined at the time of installation. 
 
Q8. Spec SECTION 43 11 33-A (pages 24-31) makes it seem like complete blower packages 

are to be supplied, but section 11276-B (pages 32-50) makes it look like only the blowers, 
motors, motor bases, expansion joints, sheaves, belts, vacuum gauges, pressure gauges, 
discharge temp gauges, an oil level siteglass/water separator, and spare parts are to be 
provided. Please clarify. 

A8. Specification Section “11276-B Blowers Specific Requirements” describes components 
specific to this procuremnt package scope of work.  Specification Section 43 11 33-A 
describes the overall assembly that the scoped components operate within. It is not the 
intent of this procurement package to purchase complete blower packages, but rather 
components to service the blower packages we have in place currently. 

 
Q9. Are bidding parties required to be licensed contractors or could they be businesses with 

the required insurance? 
A9. All General Contractors must have a current valid license from the State Licensing Board 

for Residential and General Contractors, unless specifically exempted from holding such 
license pursuant to Georgia law (O.C.G.A. §43-41-17). 
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This addendum should be signed in the space provided below and returned with your quote. Failure to 
do so may result in your quote being deemed non-responsive.  
 

 Thank you,  
 Brittany Bryant, CPPB  
 Purchasing Associate III  
 
 
Company Name _______________________________________________________________________________  
 
Authorized Representative______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 


